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1 message

23 April 2021 at 11:54SS SDS <SS-SDS@customerservice.nsw.gov.au> 
To: Peter Legras

Hi Peter

Thank you for your email.

Spatial Services provides all of our data to private and government clients under creative commons licensing, in line
the NSW Government and DFSI open data policy (Spatial Services copyright information can be found via this
link: www.spatial.nsw.gov.au/copyright). 

If you require further assistance please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

Stephanie Taylor

Business Development Officer

Service Delivery | Spatial Services

Department of Customer Service

p 02 6332 8287| 346 Panorama Ave, Bathurst NSW 2795

e ss-sds@customerservice.nsw.gov.au | w http://spatialservices.finance.nsw.gov.au/

w www.customerservice.nsw.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email 

From: Peter Legras  
Sent: Thursday, 22 April 2021 5:22 PM 
To: SS SDS <SS-SDS@customerservice.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: Floods_CIR_2021 Data license
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Hello,

I am a contributor to OpenStreetMap and we are interested in using the Floods_CIR_2021 
aerial imagery to aid the mapping project.

I would like to confirm whether this imagery is licensed under Creative Commons (CC-BY).

Kind regards,

Peter LeGras
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the copyright owner's written consent. No employee or agent is authorised to conclude any binding agreement on 
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